
Lecture/Talk on the occasion of Celebration of the
National Pollution Prevention Day

“Understanding Pollution in the Context of
Human & Sustainable Development”

through Google link

6th December 2022, Tuesday, 3:00 p.m

3:00 pm. Welcome Address Dr. Meena Singh
Asstt. Regional Director

3:05 pm. Introduction of Speaker Dr. D.P.Singh
Asstt. Regional Director

3:10 pm. Opening remarks Dr. Kanan Sharma
Regional Director

3:15 pm. Lecture on “Understanding Pollution in
the Context of Human & Sustainable

Development”

Dr. Kushagra Rajendra
Head of Department

Amity University
4:00 pm. Vote of Thanks Dr. Shyni Duggal

Asstt. Regional Director



Re: Sub: Invitation for Lecture/Talk on the occasion of Celebration of the National
Pollution Prevention Day–reg.

Kushagra Rajendra <krajendra@ggn.amity.edu>
Mon 12/05/22 1:42 PM

To: rcdelhi2 <rcdelhi2@ignou.ac.in>
Cc: Meena Singh - Raipur <meenasingh@ignou.ac.in>;Kanan Sharma <kanansharma@ignou.ac.in>

Dear Sir,

Thank you for invitation to deliver a lecture on National Pollution Prevention Day. It is my privilege
to interact IGNOU fraternity as proposed.

Thank you and regards,

Get Outlook for Android

From: rcdelhi2 <rcdelhi2@ignou.ac.in>
Sent: Monday, December 5, 2022 1:04:38 PM
To: Kushagra Rajendra <krajendra@ggn.amity.edu>
Cc: Meena Singh - Raipur <meenasingh@ignou.ac.in>; Kanan Sharma <kanansharma@ignou.ac.in>
Subject: Sub: Invitation for Lecture/Talk on the occasion of Celebration of the National Pollution Prevention
Day–reg.
 
To

Dr. Kushagra Rajendra 
Head of Department
School of Earth and Environmental Science
Amity University
Haryana.
 
 

Greetings from RC Delhi 2 !
 
We would like to invite you for a Lecture on the topic “Understanding Pollution in the
Context of Human & Sustainable Development”  .    In this context, you are requested to
kindly confirm your availability  on 6th December 2022 at  3:00 pm. 

Honorarium will be released by IGNOU Regional Centre Delhi-2 as per the norms of the
University.
 
With regards,

Dr. D.P.Singh
Regional Director(I/c)
IGNOU Regional Centre, Delhi-2 
C/o   Indian Adult Education Association
17-B, Indraprastha  Estate
Mahatma Gandhi Marg
New Delhi-110002

https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg

